



FLOYD COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Anna Whitaker Shepherd, Superintendent
442 KY RT 550
Eastern, KY 41622
Telephone (606) 886-2354 Fax (606) 886-4550
www.floyd.kyschools.us

Linda C. Gearheart, Board Chair - District 1
William Newsome, Jr., Vice-Chair - District 3
Dr. Chandra Varia, Member- District 2
Keith Smallwood, Member - District 4
Steve Slone, Member - District 5

Consent Agenda Item (Action Item): Second reading for Policy 09.1222


Applicable Statutes or Regulations: BOE Policy 0.11 Powers and Duties of the Local Board of Education.

Fiscal Budgetary Impact: none

History/Background: Criteria (F) in current policy is no longer in effect since HB 563 took effect. The only change is to remove this from our policy.

Recommended Action: To approve policy changes for second reading

Contact Person: Angela Duncan, 606.886.4525


Superintendent


Administrator

Date: June 10, 2022

RESIDENCE DEFINED

Except for emancipated pupils, the legal residence of a pupil is determined by the physical address of the legal residence of the parent or guardian and not by the address at which the pupil is living.

BOARD APPROVAL

The District shall allow nonresident students to enroll in the District pursuant to existing Admissions and Attendance Policy 09.12, Tuition Policy 09.124, and related procedures.

CRITERIA

The Board may allow non-resident students to enroll in the District under the following conditions:

- A) When the student has not been expelled from the school in which he was last enrolled.
- B) When the student is not under suspension from the school in which he is or was enrolled.
- C) When the students does not have an unacceptable history of disciplinary problems.
- D) When class sizes will allow admission of the student.
- E) When no district vehicles will be required to leave the school district to pick up the student; and
- (F) When the school district of residence agrees to release the ADA.

The Board may withdraw approval of the request for admission upon the discovery of any false or misleading information accompanying the request.

PROBATION

At any time during the school year, a list of names of non-resident students who have failed to meet the criteria established for non-resident students is sent to the Director of Pupil Personnel. The criteria are based on satisfactory conduct, attendance, and grades. Non-resident students who have failed to meet any of these criteria will receive a letter from the Principal placing those students on probation. Acceptance for enrollment in subsequent years may be reviewed at the end of each school year.

REFERENCES:

[KRS 158.120](#)
[KRS 157.350](#)

RELATED POLICIES:

09.12; 09.124; 09.313; 09.42811

Adopted/Amended: 7/25/2022
Order #: 20091

STUDENTS

Nonresident Students**RESIDENCE DEFINED**

Except for emancipated pupils, the legal residence of a pupil is determined by the physical address of the legal residence of the parent or guardian and not by the address at which the pupil is living.

BOARD APPROVAL

The District shall allow nonresident students to enroll in the District pursuant to existing Admissions and Attendance Policy 09.12, Tuition Policy 09.124, and related procedures.

CRITERIA

The Board may allow non-resident students to enroll in the District under the following conditions:

- A) When the student has not been expelled from the school in which he was last enrolled.
- B) When the student is not under suspension from the school in which he is or was enrolled.
- C) When the students does not have an unacceptable history of disciplinary problems.
- D) When class sizes will allow admission of the student; **and**
- E) When no **D**istrict vehicles will be required to leave the **D**istrict to pick up the student,

The Board may withdraw approval of the request for admission upon the discovery of any false or misleading information accompanying the request.

PROBATION

At any time during the school year, a list of names of non-resident students who have failed to meet the criteria established for non-resident students is sent to the Director of Pupil Personnel. The criteria are based on satisfactory conduct, attendance, and grades. Non-resident students who have failed to meet any of these criteria will receive a letter from the Principal placing those students on probation. Acceptance for enrollment in subsequent years may be reviewed at the end of each school year.

REFERENCES:

KRS 158.120
KRS 157.350

RELATED POLICIES:

09.12; 09.124; 09.313; 09.42811

Deleted: .

Deleted: d

Deleted: school d

Deleted: ; and

Deleted: <#>When the school district of residence agrees to release the ADA.¶